

Conor Sinnott

Law Student

CONTACT



Address

Apple Tree Cottage,
Crossmahon, Bandon,
Cork P72 W542



Phone

(086) 214 1519



LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/conor-sinnott>

ABOUT ME

Hard-working, committed and resourceful law student with experience working as a legal intern in the field of commercial transactions. Well-developed research, problem solving, and interpersonal skills gained through academic study and practical experience. Aiming to gain a greater experience in company culture and to contribute towards collaborative work in a professional environment.

INTERESTS

Canoeing/Kayaking

Golf

Environmentalism

SKILLS

Document preparation

Legal research

Critical thinking

Self-motivation

EDUCATION

University College Cork

2019 - 2023

BCL (Clinical)

Hamilton High School Bandon

2013 - 2019

Leaving Certificate

EXPERIENCE

Peer Support I UCC

09/2022 - Present

Peer Support Leader (Volunteer)

- Offering support and guidance to new students.
- Providing tours of the UCC campus during orientation.
- Regularly checking in with linked students.

Regan Wall LLP

09/2021 - Present

Legal Intern

- Conducting legal research and drafting official documentation.
- Created house styles and designed a custom user interface for Microsoft Word to be used by the firm.
- Maintaining working understanding of current laws and legal processes, continuously striving to develop professional knowledge.

Roundhill Service Station

11/2019 - 09/2021

General Operator

- Processed sales, exchange and refund transactions efficiently to reduce customer waiting times.
- Operated cash registers with proficiency during high-volume shopping times, reducing customer queues.
- Answered questions about store policies and concerns politely and professionally, supporting positive customer experiences.

HONOURS

Certificate: Contract Law: From Trust to Promise to Contract.

Issued by HarvardX - May 2022

Virtual Experience: Matheson Virtual Experience Programme.

Issued by Matheson - September 2022

Digital Badge: Bystander Intervention Program.

Issued by UCC - May 2022

Award: Gaisce - The Presidents Award: Bronze.

Issued by Gaisce - October 2017